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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 

To : Nancy Pruitt 

cc: Charlene Poblete 

Subject: RE: Declassification of AT&T's response in 000475 

Wednesday, April 09, 2008 12:41 PM 

ok, so, per this e-mail, i'll declassify Confidential DN 01 901 -08 in it's entirety. I will also declassify 
portion of Confidential DN 01464-08 which pertains only to Response No. I I - These declassified 
pages will be forwarded to CjCL. 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 11:33 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Declassification of AT&T's response in 000475 

Thanks, but only response to # I  1 in 01464-08 and all of 01901-08 (since it is only contains a readable 
response to # I  1 ). 

Will bring them down. CMP 

COM From: Marguerite McLean 
CTR Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 10:41 AM 

To: Nancy Pruitt 
Cc: Charlene Poblete ECR 
Subject: RE: Declassification of AT&T's response in 000475 

ok, per this e-mail, i will declassify Confidential DNs 01 464-08 and 01 901 -08 upon W return to 
the Clerk's Office. These two documents are presently checked out to you. After demsification, 
these documents will be forwarded to GCL. 

GCL - 

SCR ~, 

From: Nancy Pruitt 
Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 10:30 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Charlene Poblete 
Subject: Declassification of AT&T's response in 000475 

SGA 

SEC 

Marguerite, on February 27, 2008, AT&T filed a Notice of Intent (01463-08) for its responses to Thrifty's 2nd 
POD request for Nos. 9, 11, 13, and 14 (01464-08). Staff requested a more readable copy of the response 
to No. 11 and on March 13 AT&T filed another copy and requested that the new copy (01901-08) also be 
protected under the Feb. 27 Notice of Intent, [see 01900-OS]. 

On March 19, 2008, AT&T withdrew its Notice of Intent for its response to Thrifty's POD No. 11. [See page 
2, Item 4 of 02064-081 

Staff requests the declassification of AT&T's response to Thrifty's POD 1 1 in 01 464-08 and declassificstinn 
of 01901-08. "i * ( '  1 v i  pq + V F f  p ; - C A r i  

Please let me know when you would like me to bring you the documents for deck-  $127  , 38 AFR-9 Z 
Thank you 

4/9/2008 
FPSC - CCsM::IISS!OH CLERK 


